Form Approved Electronic Tracking Number
e OMB No. 2120-0020

US Denarment MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION L ForFAR Use Oy
of Transportation (Airframe, Powerplant, Propeller, or Appliance)

Federal Aviation

Administration

INSTRUCTIONS: Print or type all entries. See Title 14 CFR §43.9, Part 43 Appendix B, and AC 43.9-1 (or subsequent revision thereof) for
instructions and disposition of this form. This report is required by law (49 U.S.C. §44701). Failure to report can result in a civil penalty for each
such violation. (49 U.S.C. §46301(a))

Nationality and Registration Mark Serial No.
N732VP 21061811
1. Aircraft  Ipie Model Series
Cessna T210M
Name (As shown on registration certificate) Address (As shown on registration certificate)
Address 904 Driver Rd NW
2. Owner cty  Fort Payne state AL
Cole, Charles Zp 35967 Country USA
3. For FAA Use Only
4. Type 5. Unit Identification
Repair Alteration Unit Make Model Serial No.

D [ZI AIRFRAME (As described in Item 1 above)

] [[] |POWERPLANT

O [0  |PROPELLER

Type
L_._l D APPLIANCE Manufacturer
6. (-:onfonnlty Statement

A. Agency's Name and Address B. Kind of Agency
Neme  (Gann Aviation Inc U. S. Certificated Mechanic | Manufacturer
asress 120 Gasque Dr. Foreign Certificated Mechanic C. Certificate No.
cty | afayette State (33 v'| Certificated Repair Station
zp 30728 counry USA Certificated Maintenance Organization GHVR840X

D. | certify that the repair and/or alteration made to the unit(s) identified in item 5 above and described on the reverse or attachments hereto
have been made in accordance with the requirements of Part 43 of the U.S. Federal Aviation Regulations and that the information
furnished herein is true and correct to the best of my knowledge.

Extended range fuel Signature/Date of Authorized Individual

per 14 CFR Part 43 D
Ron Dorsey Tl

App. B
7. Approval for Return to Service

Pursuant to the authority given persons specified below, the unit identified in item 5 was inspected in the manner prescribed by the

Administrator of the Federal Aviation Administration and is E Approved [:| Rejected
FAA Fit. Standards : g Persons Approved by Canadian
y Inspector Manufacturer Maintenance Organization Department of Transport
8 . — Other (Speci)
FAA Designee v | Repair Station Inspection Authorization

go;r‘giﬁwtlg orN Signature/Date of Authorized Individual

signation No.

aHvRsaox Ron Dorsey  06/09/2020 == ,.O_,,/
. —%

FAA Form 337 (10-06)



NOTICE

Weight and balance or operating limitation changes shall be entered in the appropriate aircraft record. An alteration must be
compatible with all previous alterations to assure continued conformity with the applicable airworthiness requirements.

8. Description of Work Accomplished
(If more space is required, attach additional sheets. Identify with aircraft nationality and registration mark and date work completed.)

N732VvP 06/09/2020
Nationality and Registration Mark Date

Removed the following equipment from aircraft:
1) ARC DME 400 Indicator Head for Pilots Panel F.S. 37.5
2) Removed DME 400 RT from aft Fuselage F.S. 178.00

Installed Equipment

G5 Electronics Flight Display Pilots Flight Panel at F.S.39.0
GMU 11 magnetometer right wing station 124.00

GAD29B Adapter Copilots glove box F.S. 30.00

The work above was done |AW Cessna service manual and AC43.13-1b and 2b.

The G5 HSI was installed as per manual 190-0112-10 and STC SA 01818WI. The G5 was connected to the installed
GNS530W and GNS430W. The unit was attached to the avionics buss via a 5 amp circuit breaker. It was also
connected to the aircraft Pitot and Static system.

dhkhkhhkhhkhihihhddihiddriidkdkddir H H H e e Je e d vty e de e de de Jede e dede e et v e e e de e de e e o v v e v e e e el ol e e e e e e e e vl e e e e e e e e e et e e e e e e
Nothing Below This Line

" {0 V:I.QS,_‘ [[] Additional Sheets Are Attached
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US Department
of Transportation
Federal Aviation
Administration

MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION
(Airframe, Powerplant, Propeller, or Appliance)

Form Approved Electronic Tracking Number
OMB No. 2120-0020
2/28/2011

For FAA Use Only

such violation. (49 U.S.C. §46301(a))

INSTRUCTIONS: Print or type all entries. See Title 14 CFR §43.9, Part 43 Appendix B, and AC 43.9-1 (or subsequent revision thereof) for
instructions and disposition of this form. This report is required by law (49 U.S.C. §44701). Failure to report can result in a civil penalty for each

Certificated Maintenance Organization

Nationaﬁty and F-?egistration Mark Serial No.
N732VP 21061811
1. Arcraft e Model Series
Cessna _ T210M
Name (As shown on registration certificate) Address (As shown on registration certificate)
Address 9004 Driver Rd NW
2. Owner cy  Fort Payne state AL
Cole, Charles Zp 35967 Country USA
3. For FAA Use Only
4, Type 5. Unit Identification
Repair Alteration Unit Make Model Serial No.

] V] AIRFRAME (As described in Item 1 above)

O [] |POWERPLANT]

d []  |PrOPELLER

Type
D D APPLIANCE Manufacturer
6. Conformity Statement

A. Agency's Name and Address B. Kind of Agency
Name (Gann Aviation Inc U. S. Certificated Mechanic I Manufacturer
adgaress 120 Gasque Dr Foreign Certificated Mechanic C. Certificate No.
cty | afayette State Gg v | Certificated Repair Station
zp 30728 county USA

GHVR840X

D. | certify that the repair and/or alteration made to the unit(s) identified in item 5 above and described on the reverse or attachments hereto
have been made in accordance with the requirements of Part 43 of the U.S. Federal Aviation Regulations and that the information
furnished herein is true and correct to the best of my knowledge.

Extended range fuel Signature/Date of Authorized Individual
per 14 CFR Part 43 D
“or. B Ron Dorsey . 06/09/2020

7. Approval for Returr-x to Service

Pursuant to the authority given persons specified below, the unit identified in item 5 was inspected in the manner prescribed by the

Administrator of the Federal Aviation Administration and is E Approved D Rejected
::n/:ge l;ltté?tandards Manufacturer Maintenance Organization g:m;p;?#:n?pg:naduan
BY . — Other (Specit)
FAA Designee v’ | Repair Station Inspection Authorization
Certificate or Signature/Date of Authorized Individual
Designation No.
GHVRB40X Ron Dorsey 06/09/2020

FAA Form 337 (10-06)
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NOTICE

Weight and balance or operating limitation changes shall be entered in the appropriate aircraft record. An alteration must be
compatible with all previous alterations fo assure continued conformity with the applicable airworthiness requirements.

8. Description of Work Accomplished
(If more space is required, attach additional sheets. Identify with aircraft nationality and registration mark and date work completed.)

N732VP 06/09/2020
Nationality and Registration Mark Date

Validated that the previous installation of the GNS430 was installed IAW Garmin instructions and approved via a FAA
field approved Form 337. Verified this aircraft and all interfaced equipment are covered under the STC AML.
Determined that the location of the unit meets the field of view requirements. The existing wiring was inspected and
determined to be IAW STC AML data. The existing GA56 antenna was removed and installed on the outside of the top
fuselage as per Cirrus service manual 34-50.

1) Removed GA56 antenna p/n 011-00134-00 and installed new GA35 GPS/Waas antenna p/n 013-00235-00
s/n 191899, replaced existing coax with new RG 142, and IAW Garmin upgrade manual p/n 190-00357-06 and
STC SA01933LA

2) Removed GNS430 p/n 011-00280-00 unit and installed Garmin GNS430W p/n 011-01060-45, s/n 97104437
installation done IAW Garmin upgrade manual p/n 190-00357-06 and STC SA01933LA.

3) The GNS430W was configured identical to the original 430 unit. All interfaces were checked IAW GNS430W
installation manual 190-00356-02 section 5.

4) Removed the Aircraft Flight Manual Supplement for the GNS430 and installed a GNS430W AFMS
p/n 190-00356-63,

5) ICA instructions for the GNS430W p/n 190-00356-65 Instructions for Continued Airworthiness were placed in the
Aircraft records.
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Form Approved Electronic Tracking Number
() OMB No. 2120-0020

sSo MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION 2
epartment

For FAA Use Only

of Transportation (Airframe, Powerplant, Propeller, or Appliance)
Federal Aviation

Administration

INSTRUCTIONS: Print or type all entries. See Title 14 CFR §43.9, Part 43 Appendix B, and AC 43.9-1 (or subsequent revision thereof) for
instructions and disposition of this form. This report is required by law (49 U.S.C. §44701). Failure to report can result in a civil penalty for each
such violation. (49 U.S.C. §46301(a))

Nationality and Registration Mark Serial No.
. N732VP 21061811
1. Aircraft Make Model Series
Cessna T210M
Name (As shown on registration certificate) Address (As shown on registration certificate)
Address 904 Driver Rd NW
2. Owner cty FT Payne State AL
Charles Cole Zp 35967 Country USA
3. For FAA Use Only
4. Type 5. Unit Identification
Repair Alteration Unit Make Model Serial No.
D AIRFRAME (As described in Item 1 above)
] [] |POWERPLANT|

) ] |PROPELLER

Type
[:l D APPLIANCE Manufacturer
6. Conformity Statement
A. Agency's Name and Address B.'Kind of Agency- - SN R
Neme  Gann Aviation Ing U. S. Certificated Mechanic | Manufacturer -
adaress 120 Gasque Dr Foreign Certificated Mechanic C. Certificate No.
ciy  |afayette state Gg v | Certificated Repair Station
zp 30728 county USA Certificated Maintenance Organization GHVR840X

D. | certify that the repair and/or alteration made to the unit(s) identified in item 5 above and described on the reverse or attachments hereto
have been made in accordance with the requirements of Part 43 of the U.S. Federal Aviation Regulations and that the information
furnished herein is true and correct to the best of my knowledge.

Extended range fuel Signature/Date of Authorized Individual

per 14 CFR Part43 [ ] Ron DorSey 7Z4/7/ 02/08/2018

App. B
7. Approval for Return to Service

Pursuant to the authority given persons specified below, the unit identified in item 5§ was inspected in the manner prescribed by the

Administrator of the Federal Aviation Administration and is |:/] Approved |:] Rejected

FAA FIt. Standards . o Persons Approved by Canadian
Inspector Manufacturer Maintenance Organization Department of Transport

BY ) — Other (Specify)
FAA Designee v’ | Repair Station Inspection Authorization

Certificate or Signature/Date of Authorized Individual

Designation No.

ShvRS40X Ron Dorsey “Z. /0~ 02/08/2018

< /s

FAA Form 337 (10-06)




NOTICE

Weight and balance or operating limitation changes shall be entered in the appropriate aircraft record. An alteration must be
compatible with all previous alterations to assure continued conformity with the applicable airworthiness requirements.

8. Description of Work Accomplished
(If more space is required, attach additional sheets. Identify with aircraft nationality and registration mark and date work completed.)

N732vP 02/08/2018

Nationality and Registration Mark Date

Validated that the previous installation of the GNS430 was installed IAW Garmin instructions and approved via a FAA
field approved Form 337. Verified this aircraft and all interfaced equipment are covered under the STC AML.
Determined that the location of the unit meets the field of view requirements. The existing antenna cable was change to
RG400 cable. The existing wiring was inspected and determined to be IAW STC AML data. The existing GA56 antenna
was removed and installed on the outside of the top fuselage as per Cessna Service manual and AC43.13 1b and 2b.

1) Removed GA56 antenna p/n 011-00134-00 and installed new GA35 GPS/Waas antenna p/n 013-00235-00
s/n 143243 and IAW Garmin upgrade manual p/n 190-00357-06 and STC SAQ01933LA

2) Removed GNS430 p/n 011-00280-00 unit and installed Garmin GNS430W p/n 011-01060-45, s/n 9712768
installation done IAW Garmin upgrade manual p/n 190-00357-06 and STC SA01933LA.

3) The GNS430W was configured identical to the original 430 unit. All interfaces were checked IAW GNS430W
installation manual 190-00356-02 section 5.

4) Removed the Aircraft Flight Manual Supplement for the GNS430 and installed a GNS430W AFMS
p/n 190-00356-63,

5) ICA instructions for the GNS430W p/n 190-00356-65 Instructions for Continued Airworthiness were placed in the
Aircraft records.
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Nothing Below This Line

[ ] Additional Sheets Are Attached
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Form Approved Electronic Tracking Number
'. OMB No. 2120-0020

US Department MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION 2282011 SRR TR
of Transportation (Airframe, Powerplant, Propeller, or Appliance)

Federal Aviation
Administration

INSTRUCTIONS: Print or type all entries. See Title 14 CFR §43.9, Part 43 Appendix B, and AC 43.9-1 (or subsequent revision thereof) for
instructions and disposition of this form. This report is required by law (49 U.S.C. §44701). Failure to report can resuit in a civil penalty for each
such violation. (49 U.S.C. §46301(a))

Nationality and Registration Mark Serial No.
. N732VP 21061811
1. Aircraft R Model Series
Cessna T210M
Name (As shown on registration certificate) Address (As shown on registration certificate)
Address 04 Driver Rd NW
2. Owner cty FT Payne state AL
Charles Cole Zp 35967 Country USA
3. For FAA Use Only
4. Type 5. Unit identification
Repair Alteration Unit Make Model Serial No.
D AIRFRAME (As described in item 1 above)
] [] |POWERPLANT|
] [J |PROPELLER
Type
D D APPLIANCE Manufacturer
6. Conformity Statement
A. Agency's Name and Address B. Kind of Agency
Name  Gann Aviation Inc U. 8. Certificated Mechanic I Manufacturer
adaress 114 Gasque Dr Foreign Certificated Mechanic C. Certificate No.
city Lafayette state 33 v | Certificated Repair Station
zp 30728 country USA Certificated Maintenance Organization GHVR840X

D. | certify that the repair and/or alteration made to the unit(s) identified in item 5 above and described on the reverse or attachments hereto

have been made in accordance with the requirements of Part 43 of the U.S. Federal Aviation Regulations and that the information
furnished herein is true and correct to the best of my knowledge.

pe

App. B

Extended range fuel Signature/Date of Authorized Individual

r 14 CFR Part 43 I:]

Ron Dorsey == ) 02/08/2018

7. Approval for Returfi to Servide

Pursuant to the authority given persons specified below, the unit identified in item 5 was inspected in the manner prescribed by the

Administrator of the Federal Aviation Administration and is [ Approved [ | Rejected
} o P A d by Canadi
E/:ﬁefi:ltt(.)rStandards Manufacturer Maintenance Organization DZ;S::;enptp;ﬂfans‘:}o:"a 1an
BY . o Other (Specify)
FAA Designee v’ | Repair Station inspection Authorization
Certificate or Signature/Date of Authorized Individual
Designation No.
GHVR840X Ron Do rsey z 02/08/2018

FAA Form 337 (10-06)




NOTICE

Weight and balance or operating limitation changes shall be entered in the appropriate aircraft record. An alteration must be
compatible with all previous alterations to assure continued conformity with the applicable airworthiness requirements.

8. Description of Work Accomplished

(If more space is required, attach additional sheets. Identify with aircraft nationality and registration mark and date work completed.)

N732vP

02/08/2018

Nationality and Registration Mark

1) Removed GTX327 transponder rack, connector and wiring.

information.

The antenna's were installed as per data in AC43.13-2b Chapter 3.

All wire used in the installation shall be of appropriate standard aircraft quality
grade and size as described in AC 43.13-1B, Chapter 11, Sections 5-20.

All circuits shall be protected in accordance with AC 43.13-1B, Chapter 11,

aircraft.

[ Additional Sheets Are Attached

All work was done IAW AC43.13 1b and 2b and Cessna service manual and the data listed.

Date

2) Installed GTX345 ADSB Transponder as manual 190-01499-02 rev. 3 and STC STC SA01714WI

3) The GTX345 was attached to the existing Aircraft Transcal encode output to provide altitude and heading info.
4) The GTX345 was attached to the existing transponder antenna and the avionics buss via a 5 amp C/B.
-5)~The GTX345 was attached to the existing GNS530W to provide GPS info and also display weather and traffic

An electrical load analysis was performed on each aircraft, as described in AC43.13-1B, Chapter 11 Section 3.
The GTX345 was tested and programmed and found to be in compliance with AC20-165, and FAR43 appendix F.The
approved Flight manual supplements was placed in the POH and Pilots Guide 190-01499-00 Rev C were placed in the

***********************************************NOTHING BELOW THIS LINE***************************************************

FAA Form 337 (10-06)




r‘ mﬁ 81 Zm}‘é Form Approved
08, Deparment MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION OME No. 2120-0020
of Transportation (Airframe, Powerplant, Propeller, or Appliance) For FAA Use Only

Federal Aviation Office Ideﬂ ification &#
Administration GLO&

INSTRUCTIONS: Print or type all entries, See FAR 43.9, FAR 43|Appendix B, and AC 43.9-1 ( or subsequent revisionvthéré)f) for instructions
and disposition of this form. This report is required by law (49 U.S.C. 1421). Failure to report can result in a civil penalty not to exceed $1,000.00
for each such violation (Section 901 Federal Aviation Act of 1958) "

_ Make Model
CESSNA T210M
1. Aircraft
Serial No. Nationality and Registration Mark
21061811 N732VP N732VP
Name (As shown on registration certificate) Address (As shown on registration cetrtificate)
Renken, Henry J. Jr. Trustee 39W539 Deer Run Drive
2. Owner Saint Charles, IL 60175
3. For FAA Use Only
4. Unit Identification 5. Type
Unit Make Model Serial No. Repair Alteration
AIRFRAME | = o~~~ ( As described in ltem 1 above ) ~ ~~ ~~~~~~~
POWERPLANT) . .
PROPELLER |
Type
APPLIANCE
Manufacturer
6. Conformity Statement
A. Agency’s Name and Address B/ Kind of Agency C. Certificate No.
David Noe X| | U.S. Certificated Mechanic : IA 344386227
C/O Paoplar Grove Airmotive Foreign Certificated Mechanic ' ’
11619 Route 76 Certificated Repair Station
Poplar Grove, IL 61065 Manufacturer

D. | certity that the repair and/or alteration made to the unit(s) identified in item 4 above and described on the reverse or attachments hereto
have been made in accordance with the requirements of Part 43 of the U.S. Federal Aviation Requlations and that the information
furnished herein is true and correct to the best of my knowledge.

Date Signature of Authorized Individual

8/30/2004 _ David Noe O WA A/\Q m‘o

T -- .-~ 7. Approval For Return To Service -
Pursuant to the authority given persons specified below, the unit identified in item 4 was inspected i in the manner prescrlbed by the DA

Administrator, of the Federal Av1at|on Admmlstratlon and is”’ “ . AppROVED D RE JECTED . ¥ el T OTL
_ . ST Tl . . [Oter (Specih) . i~ .. " '
FAA Fit Standards" ! ManufacturerJ { X | inspection Authorizatiori - - et (p .. sl e DU
BY Inspector o

Person Approved by Transport

FAA Designee Repair Station Canada Airworthiness Group

Date of Approval or Rejection Certificate or Signature of Authorized Individual

Designation No. “
8/30/2004 1A344386227 (D aae O W e

FAA Form 337 (12-88)




| | NOTICE
Weight and balance or operating limitation changes shall be entered in the appropriate aircraft record. An alteration must be
compatible with all previous alterations to assure continued conformity with the applicable airworthiness requirements.

8. Description of Work Accomplished
(If more space is required, attach additional sheets. Identify with aircraft nationality and registration mark and date work completed )

Removed McCauley wheels and brakes and installed cleveland 199-60 wheel and brake kit in accordance with
manufacturer’s IM199-60 instruction manual. Approved for installation under STC-SA52GL. No weight and balance
change.

el e e— e -
. = - e — = - PR o t e o —— - i i e e ity e e A . o

[] Additional Sheets are Attached

*U.8.G.P.O. 1990-761-753




' Form Approved
@ : MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION |_OMB No, 2120:0020
U.S Department of (Airframe, Powerplant, Propeller, or Appliance) For FAA Use Only

Transportation " L
Federal Aviatipn « (Aﬁﬁ | tlﬁcat:o§
l=Administcation, - L S 1 - :

INSTRUCTIONS: Print or type all entries. See FAR 43.9, FAR 43 Appendix B, and AC 43.9-1 (or subsequent revision thereof) for ins}ruclions
and disposition of this form. This report is required by faw (49 U.S.C. 1421). Failure to report can result in a civil penalty not to exceed $1,000
for each such violation (Section 901 Federal Aviation Act 1958)

Make i Mode!
CESSNA T210M
1. Alrcraft N N .
.} Serial No. Nationality and Registration Mark
21061811 N732VP
Name (As shown on registration certificate) Address (As shown on registration certificate)
2. Owner RENKEN, HENRY J. 39W539 DEER RUN DRIVE
ST, CHARLES, IL 60175

3. For FAA Use Only

4. Unit Identification

Model Serial No. Alteration

(As described in item 1 above) X

AIRFRAME ,

PROPELLER: T

Type'

APPLIANCE
Manufacturer

6. Conformity Statement
A. Agency's Name and Address B. Kind of Agency C. Certificate No.
R&M AVIATION. INC. U.S. Certificated Mechanic
3232 PLEASANT STREET Foreign Certificated Mechanic RMVR672H
DEKALB. IL 60115 Cerificated Repair Station ‘

Manufacturer

D. 1 certify that the repair and/or alteration made to the unit(s) identified in item 4 above and described on the reverse or attachments hereto
have been made in accordance with the requirements of Part 43 of the U.S. Federal Aviation Regulations and that the information furnished
herein is true and correct to the best of my knowledge.

Date Signature of Authorized Individua

April 11, 2003

. 7. Approval for Return to Service
Pursuant to the authority given persons specified below, the unit identified in item 4 was inspected in the manner prescribed by the
Administrator of the Federal Aviation Administration and is APPROVED REJECTED

FAA Fit Standards Manufacturer Inspection Authorization Other (Specify)
Inspector ’ : - .

FAA Designee X Repair Station Person Approved by Transport .
- Canada Airworthiness Group .

Date of Approval or Rejection Certificate or Signature of Authorized Individual )
April 11, 2003 Designation No. Mich _
' ael Care
RMVR672H Carey
FAA Form 337 (12-88) - /
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NOTICE

Weight and balance or operating limitation changes shall be entered in the appropriate aircraft record. An aiteration must be
compatible with all previous alterations to assure continued conformity with the applicable airworthiness requirements™ s

. Description of Work Accomplished

(If more space is required, attach additional sheets. Identify with aircraft nationalily and regisiration maik and date wo... complelr: }

INCORPORATED STC #SA1990CE, INCREASED GROSS WEIGHT FROM 3,800 LB. TO 4,000 LB.
" FORTAKE=0FF-AND FLIGHT-FLIGHT MANUAL SUPPLEMENT DATED MAY 1, 1984 INSTALLED, -~ = —
AND PLACARD P.N. 0505087-15 FOR DAY/NIGHT/VFR/IFR INSTALLED AT THIS T:ME. THERE
ARE NO CONFLICTING STC'S AT THIS TIME.
END

D Additional Sheets Are Attached

U.5.GPO:1989--663-171
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% Form Approved %}

- MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION —OMB No 21:0";_‘;2: — "\./
1S Departmentol (Airframe, Powerplant, Propeller, or Appliance) e B
:ede:r:\:aﬁon ’ WM fice ldem@t}:@?i@

[
INSTRUCTIONS: Print or type all entries. See FAR 43.9, FAR 43 Appendix B, and AC 43.9-1 (or subsequent revision thereof) for instructions
and disposition of this form. This report is required by law (49 U.S.C. 1421). Failure to report can result in a civil penalty not to exceed $1,000
for each such violation (Section 901 Federal Aviation Act 1958)

Make Model
1. Alreraft CESSNA T210M
- Alrera Serial No. Nationality and Registration Mark
21061811 N732vP
Name (As shown on registration certificate) Address (As shown on registration cetrtificate)
2. Owner RENKEN, HENRY J. 39W539 DEER RUN DRIVE
ST. CHARLES, IL 60175
3. For FAA Use Only
4. Unit Identification 5. Type
Unit Make Model Serial No. Repair Alteration
AIRFRAME (As described in item 1 above) X
POWERPLANT
PROPELLER
Type
APPLIANCE
Manufacturer
6. Conformity Statement
A. Agency’'s Name and Address B. Kind of Agency C. Certificate No.
R&M AVIATION. ING. | [ |US. Certifed Mechanic |
3232 PLEASANT STREET Ll | Foreign Certified Mechanic _________|RMVR672H
DEKALB. IL 60115 | (| Certified Repair Station
O | Manufacturer

D. | certify that the repair and/or alteration made to the unit(s) identified in item 4 above and described on the reverse or attachments hereto
have been made in accordance with the requirements of Part 43 of the U.S. Federal Aviation Regulations and that the information furnished
herein is true and correct to the best of my knowledge.

Date Signature of Authorized Individual
October 9, 2001 %
MICHAEL A CAREY

7. Approval for Retum to Service
Pursuant fo the authority given persons specified below, the unit identified in item 4 was inspected in the manner prescribed by the

Administrator of the Federal Aviation Administration and is APPROVED REJECTED
FAA Flt Standards Manufacturer Inspection Authorization Other (Specify)
BY Inspector
FAA Designee X Repair Station Person Approved by Transport
Canada Airworthiness Group
Date of Approval or Rejection Certificate or Signature of Authorized Individual
October 9, 2001 Designation No. .
RMVR672H #

FAA Form 337 (12-88)




NOTICE

Weight and balance or operating limitation changes shall be entered in the appropriate aircraft record. An alteration must be
compatible with all previous alterations fo assure continued conformily with the applicable airworthiness requirements.

8. Description of Work Accomplished
(If more space is required, attach additional sheets. Identify with aircraft nationality and registration mark and date work completed.)

INSTALLED AEROSAFE CORPORATION "GUARDIAN 1 STANDBY VACUUM SYSTEM" /A/W STC #SA4626SW,
REVISION 3, DATED 05/09/83, OR LATER FAA APPROVED REVISIONS. SEE INSTALLATION INSTRUCTIONS
FOR 100 HRJANNUAL INSPECTION REQUIREMENTS TO ASSURE CONTINUED AIRWORTHINESS.

END

I:I Additional Sheets Are Attached

U.S.GPO:1989-0-663-171
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@ - Form Approved /\‘,

. | MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION |OMB No 2‘:‘°-‘;‘fzu — <
U.S Department of H H or se Only -
ZZ’L‘,‘Z‘?’L"J?,’ZO,, (Airframe, Powerplant, Propeller, or Appliance) e TI—— %

l-Administeation m

INSTRUCTIONS: Printor type all entries. See FAR 43.9, FAR 43 Appendix B, and AC 43.9-1 {or subsequent revision thereof) for instructions
and disposition of this form. This report is required by law (49 U.S.C. 1421). Failure to report can result in a civil penalty not to exceed $1,000
for each such violation (Section 901 Federal Aviation Act 1958)

Make Model
1. Alreraft CESSNA T210M p
Serial No. Nationality and Registration Mark
21061811 N732VP
Name (As shown on registration cerlificate) Address {As shown on registration cetificate)
2. Owner RENKEN, HENRY J. 39W539 DEER RUN DRIVE
ST. CHARLES, IL 60175

3. For FAA Use Only

4. Unit Identification 5. Type
Unit Make Mode! Serial No. Repair Alteration
AIRFRAME (As described in item 1 above)
POWERPLANT | TCM TSI0-520-R 512047 X
PROPELLER ‘
[

Type
APPLIANCE

Manufacturer

6. Conformity Statement
A. Agency's Name and Address B. Kind of Agency C. Certificate No.

R&M AVIATION. INC. 1 | u.s. Certified Mechanic
3232 PLEASANT STREET O [ Foreign Cerliied Mechanio RMVR672H
DEKALB. IL 60115 X3 | Certified Repair Station

O | Manufacturer

D. | certify that the repair and/or alteration made to the unit(s) identified in item 4 above and described on the reverse or attachments hereto
have been made in accordance with the requirements of Part 43 of the U.S. Federal Aviation Regulations and that the information furnished
herein is true and comrect 1o the best of my knowledge.

Date Signature of Authorized Individual

October 9, 2001
MICHAEL A CAREY. W

7. Approval for Return to Service
Pursuant to the authority given persons specified below, the undentiﬁed in item 4 was inspected in the manner prescribed by the
Administrator of the Federal Aviation Administration and is APPROVED D REJECTED

FAA Flt Standards Manufacturer Inspection Authorization Other (Specify}
By Inspector
FAA Designee X Repair Station Person Approved by Transport
Canada Airworthiness Group :
Date of Approval or Rejection Certificate or Signature of Authorized Individual g ¢
October 9, 2001 Designation No.
' RMVR672H 72,///

FAA Form 337 (12-88)




NOTICE

Weight and balance or operating limitation changes shall be entered in the appropriate aircraft record. An alteration must be
compatible with all previous alterations to assure continued conformity with the applicable airworthiness requirements.

J

8. Description of Work Accomplished
(If more space is required, attach additional sheets. Identify with aircraft nationalily and registration mark and date work completed.)

INSTALLED GAMI! FUEL INJECTORS I/A/W GENERAL AVIATION MODIFICATIONS, INC. INSTALLATION
PROCEDURE, No. IP-97-002, REV. 1, DATED 02/06/97, AND STC #SE09289SC. (KIT # GT14B, S.N. 8952)
END

[:] Additional Sheets Are Attached

U.S.GPO:1989-0-663-171

~
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( VZR/ZR (NZ Y30

i MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION For FAA Use Only

Federal Aviation (Airframe,. Powerplant, Propeller, or Appliance) Office IWW ¢<E
Administration '
on thereo

- = —
INSTRUCTIONS: Print or type all entries. See FAR 43.9, FAR 43 Appendix B, and AC43.9-1 (or subsequenf reﬁs: he
for instructions and disposition of this form. This is required by law (49 U.S.C. 1421). Failure to report can result in a civil

penalty not to exceéd $ 1,000 for each such violation (Section 901 Federal Aviation Act of 1958).

Meke Model
CES T210M

1. Aircraft Sorsal No. Nationality and Registration Mark
21061811 Usa N732VP

Name (As shown on registration certificate) Address (As shown on registration certificate)

Henry J. Renken Jr. Trust 39W539 Deer Run Dr.
2. Owmer St. Charles, IL 60175 TUSA

3.For FAA Use Only

The data Identifled hereln complies with the
applicable alrworthiness requirements and s
approved for the above described alrera
subject to conformity inspe by 7 persbn

authorized in FAR 43.7,

SEP 1 4 2001
Daie ’ nspector, DPAZ" Bifitdentification 5. Type
Unit Make Model . Serial No. Repair | Alteration
AIRFRAME (As described in Hem 1 above) X
POWERPLANT
PROPELLER
Type
APPLIANCE
Manufachirer
6. Conformity Statement
A. Agency's Name and‘Address B. Kind of Agency C. Certificate No.
AVIONICS PLACE U. S. Certified Mechani¢ FOSRBEEM
5257 Falcon Rd. Foreign Certified Mechanic Radio
Rockford, IL 61109 X | Certified Repair Station Limited Instrunent
FOSR866M Manufacturer

D. | certify that the repair and/or alteration made to the unit(s) identified in item 4 above and described on the reverse or
attachments hereto have been made in accordance with the requirements of Part 43 of the U. S. Federal Aviation Regulations

and that the information furnished herein is true and correct to the best of my knowledge.
Date Signature of Authorized Individual
12-September-2001 pavid 3. Wright oL ) /M /v}u//ré
7. Approval for Retum to Service / /

Pursuant to the authority given persons specified below, the unit identified in item 4 was inspected in the manner prescribed by the
Administrator of the Federat Aviation Administration and is Xl APPROVED [] REJECTED

;2”';{3‘3""3"’5 Manufacturer Inspection Authorization Other (Specify)
BY Pee
FAA Designee X | Repair Station Pce's"", ’;IEP“"’“]. by T‘;’::UP:“

FAA Form 337

Date of Approval or Rejection Certificate or Si e of Authorized Ipdividual
Designation No. -
12-September-2001 FQOSRB66M
- y




Weight and balance or operating limitation changes shall be entered in the appropriate aircraft record.

An alteration must be compatible with all previous alterations to-assure continued conformity with the applicable

NOTICGE

1

airworthiness requirements.

8. DESCRIPTION OF WORK ACCOMPLISHED (If more space is required, attach additional sheets. Identify with
aircraft nationality and registration mark and date work completed. )

1. Introduction: A. Installed GNS-430 s/n 97104437 in radio stack above GTX-327 and below GNS-530

2. Description:

WO 0NOO O MW

B.

in clear view of pilot.
Antenna mounted on fop at station #42.

A. Installed LAW. manufacturers instructions p/n 190-00140-02, Rev. J, dated 02-22-01

oow

. GNS-430 is directly connected to GI-106A, GTX-327, GNS-530, WX-500, and DME.
" Installation functions checked satisfactorily per procedures found in Initial .

AC 43.13-1B Chap 4, 11, 12, AC 43.13-2A Chap 2 & 3, AC 23.1308-1A,
AC 20-138 Chap 7 (VFR), and PAR 8(c)(1)([)(IFR install).

. Supporiing data on STC SA#00705WI. =7
. Installed 5 amp C/B labeled GPS.
. GPS does not interfere with any other equipment, (electromagnetic -

compatibility), and other equipment in A/C does not interfere with , ‘ .
GPS unit. Electrical load analysis was performed. GNS- does T2 >
not produce excessive load on systems per A/C specifications.

Checkout Section of Installation Manual. Ground checks include verification

of conformity to airworthiness criteria in accordance with A/C 20-138 PAR

8(c)(2). The A/C has been placarded *GPS NOT APPROVED FOR NAVIGATION".
This placard to remain in installed for navigation until flight test

certification is completed and FAA Approved Airplane Flight Manual Supplement
has been approved. See paragraph below of this form for flight test

certification and AFM approval date. The GPS has been flight tested in

accordance with AC 20-138 PAR 8(c)(2) on

Dale: — /Y9 ~0es

A e
By: MM&Z{%
Certificate #; /2. 354/

and found to meet the requiremerts of IFR enroute, terminal, and non-

precision approach flight. An Airplane Flight Manual Supplement C-T210M

approved by the FAA dated ‘SEP ‘i 4 200t has been instafled

within the airplane. Garmin GNS-430 Pilot's Guide p/n 190-00140-00, Rev. F, dated July 00
has been inciuded and must be available to the flight

crew during IFR operations.

. Allinspection records and other documents pertaining to this-major

alteration are on file at Avionics Place under W.O. #5505. A/C weight and
balance and equipment list amended in accordance with AC 43.13-1B Chap 11,
Section 3 thru 3.36, and Section 11.37. .

. Control, operation information: N/A

. Servicing information: N/A

. Maintenance instructions: N/A

. Trouble shooting information: N/A

. Removal and replacement information: N/A
. Diagrams: N/A

. Special inspection requirements: N/A

10. Application of protective treatments: N/A

1§. Data: N/A

12. List of specific tools: N/A

13. Commuter category: N/A -~

14. Recommended overhaul periods: N/A

15. Airworthiness Limitations Section: N/A -

16. Revision: A letter will be submitted to the local FSDO with a copy of the revised FAAICA.

END

O ADDITIONAL SHEETS ARE ATTACHED

P




AVIONICS PLACE
5257 Falcon Rd.
Rockford, }L. 61109
$15-229-3350

FAA APPROVED FLIGHT MANUAL SUPPLEMENT
GARMIN GNS-430 VHF COMMUNICATIONS TRANSCEIVER/
VOR/ILS RECEIVER / GPS RECEIVER

AIRCRAFT MAKE: CESSNA

AIRCRAFT MODEL: T210M

AIRCRAFT SER. NO.: 21061811

ATRCRAFT REG. NO.: N73ZVP
This document must be carried in the aircraft at all times.
1t describes the operating procedures for the GARMIN GNC-430
navigation system when it has been installed in accordance

with GARMIN Installation Manual 190-00140-02 Rev. _J__ (Rev. A
or later) and the FAA Form 337 dated q—/9-0] .

For aircraft with an FAA Approved Flight Manual, this
document serves as the FAA Approved Flight Manual Supplement
for the GARMIN GNS-430.

The information contained herein supplements or supercedes
the basic Airplane Flight Manual onlv in those areas listed
herein. For limitations, procedures, and periormance
information not contained in this document. consult the basic

Airplane Flight Manual. 4//fofi—
FAA APPROVED: A ,Qs K -

Fov Scott Horejs
Principal Avionics Inspector
Dupage District Flight Office
31W775 North Ave.
Wesi Chicago. IL 60185-1036

FAA APPROVED DATE: SEP 14 2001 P:

)
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o
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- WD34VP

FAA APPROVED DATE:

AVIUNIUD FLAVLEL
§257 Falcon Rd.
Rockford, IL 61109
815-229-5360

LOG OF REVISIONS
Revision | Revision Description ECO
Number Date Number
A 9/16/98 | Initial Release —
B 10/6/98 | Revised acceptable software versions 9793
C 5/17/99 | Added references to automatic localizer 11032
course capture and crossfill operations to
support main software version 2.07
D 10/28/99 | Add BFGoodrich WX-500 and 12055
SKYWATCH Interfaces
E 4/26/00 | Updated paragraph describing automatic 13206
localizer capture feature
F 8/17/00 | Add a note to the Normal Procedures 13932

about legs not flown by the GNS 430

SEP 1 4 2000

Page 2 Of 9







e AVIONICS PLACE

. ) 5257 Falcon Rd.
Rockfoed, IL. 61109
815-229-5360
Aircraft Make: (7 p44na GARMIN GNS 430 VHF Communications
Aircraft Model: T 2/H 1) Transceiver / VOR/ILS Receiver / GPS Receiver
Aircraft Serial Number: _920 /877
Table of Contents
SECTION PAGE
GENERAL 3
LIMITATIONS 4
EMERGENCY PROCEDURES ; 5
NORMAL PROCEDURES 2 6
PERFORMANCE 8
WEIGHT AND BALANCE 8
AIRPLANE & SYSTEM DESCRIPTIONS 8
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-~ LT . AVIONIUS PLALE

.t . _ 5257 Falcon Rd.
Rockford, IL 61109
g 815-229-5360
Aircraft Make: (), CA33NA GARMIN GNS 430 VHF Communications
Aircraft Model: 5= 9/)0 /M Transceiver / VOR/ILS Receiver / GPS Receiver

Aircraft Serial Number: __o2/0 4/ 77

SECTIONI
'GENERAL

1. The GNS 430 System is a fully integrated, panel mounted instrument, which contains a VHF
Communications Transceiver, a VOR/LS receiver, and a Global Positioning System (GPS)
Navigation computer. The system consists of a GPS antenna, GPS Receiver, VHF
VOR/LOC/GS antenna, VOR/ILS receiver, VHE COMM antenna and a VHEF Communications
Transceiver. The primary function of the VHF Communication portion of the equipment is to
facilitate communication with Air Traffic Control. The primary function of the VORALS
Receiver portion of the equipment is to receive and demodulate VOR, Localizer, and Glide
Slope signals. The primary function of the GPS portion of the system is to acquire signals from
the GPS system satellites, recover orbital data, make range and Doppler measurements, and
process this information in real-time to obtain the user’s position, velocity, and time.

2. Provided the GARMIN GNS 430’s GPS receiver is receiving adequate usable signals, it has
been demonstrated capable of and has been shown to meet the accuracy specifications for:

e VER/FR enroute, terminal, and non-precision instrument approach (GPS,
Loran-C, VOR, VOR-DME, TACAN, NDB, NDB-DME, RNAV) operation
within the U.S. National Airspace System in accordance with AC 20-138.

e One of the approved sensors, for a single or dual GNS 430 installation, for
North Atlantic Minimum Navigation Performance Specification (MNPS)
Airspace in accordance with AC 91-49 and AC 120-33.

e The systems meets RNPS5 airspace (BRNAV) requirements of AC 90-96 and
in accordance with AC 20-138, and JAA AMJ 20X2 Leaflet 2 Revision 1,
provided it is receiving usable navigation information from the GPS
receiver. :

Navigation is accomplished using the WGS-84 (NAD-83) coordinate reference datum.
Navigation data is based upon use of only the Global Positioning System (GPS) operated by the
United States of America.

FAA APPROVED DATE: SEP 1 4 2000 page 4 of 9







. AVIONIGS PLAGE

257 Falcon Rd.
Rockford, IL 61109
, 815-229-5360
Aircraft Make: (e s4na GARMIN GNS 430 VHF Communications
Aircraft Model: T 21D/ Transceiver / VOR/ILS Receiver / GPS Receiver

Aircraft Serial Number: _o2/0 Al X 1/

SECTIONIT
LIMITATIONS

1. The GARMIN GNS 430 Pilot's Guide, P/N 190-00140-00, Rev. A, dated October, 1998, or
later appropriate revision, must be immediately available to the flight crew whénever
navigation is predicated on the use of the system.

The GARMIN 400 Series Pilot’s Guide Addendum, Display Interface for Traffic and Weather
Data, must be immediately available to the flight crew if the BFGoodrich WX-§00
Stormscope® or the BFGoodrich SKYWATCH™ Traffic Advisory System (TAS} is
installed.

‘2. The GNS 430 must utilize the following or later FAA approved software versions:

Sub-System Software Version
Main 2.00
GPS 2.00
COMM 1.22
VOR/LOC 1.25
GIS 2.00

The Main software version is displayed on the GNS 430 self test page immediately after turn-
on for 5 seconds. The remaining system software versions can be verified on the AUX group
sub-page 2, “SOFTWARE/DATABASE VER”.

3. TFR enroute and terminal navigation predicated upon the GNS 430’s GPS Receiver is
prohibited unless the pilot verifies the currency of the data base or verifies each selected
waypoint for accuracy by reference to current approved data.

4. Instrument approach navigation predicated upon the GNS 430°s GPS Receiver must be
accomplished in accordance with approved instrument approach procedures that are retrieved
from the GPS equipment data base. The GPS equipment database must incorporate the
current update cycle.

(2) Instrument approaches utilizing the GPS receiver must be conducted in the approach

mode and Receiver Autonomous Integrity Moriitoring (RAIM) must be available at the
Final Approach Fix.

(b) Accomplishment of ILS, LOC, LOC-BC, LDA, SDF, MLS or any other type of approach
not approved for GPS overlay with the GNS 430°s GPS receiver is not authorized.

FAA APPROVED DATE:  sgp 14 2001 Page 5 Of.3







<L AVIONICS PLACE

$257 Falcon Rd.
.. Rockford, IL 61109
' ’ 815-229-5360
Aircraft Make: (’ £44na GARMIN GNS 430 VHF Communications
Aircraft Model: T 210/ Transceiver / VOR/ILS Receiver / GPS Receiver

Aircraft Serial Number: _~2/D 4/ 2/

(c) Use of the GNS 430 VOR/ILS receiver to fly approaches not approved for GPS require
VOR/ILS navigation data to be present on the external indicator.

(d) When an alternate airport is required by the applicable operating rules, it must be served
by an approach based on other than GPS or Loran-C navigation, the aircraft must have the

operational equipment capable of using that navigation aid, and the required navigation
aid must be operational.

(¢) VNAV information may be utilized for advisory information only. Use of VNAV
information for Instrument Approach Procedures does mot guarantee Step-Down Fix
altitude protection, or arrival at approach minimums in normal position to land.

5. If not previously defined, the following default settings must be made in the “SETUP 1" menu
of the GNS 430 prior to operation (refer to Pilot's Guide for procedure if necessary):

(a) dis,spd «.eeeess Bk (sets navigation units to “pautical miles” and *knots™)
(b) alt, VS ececreene- fe fpm (sets altitude units to “feet” and “feet per minute™)
(c) map datum ..WGS 84 (sets map datum to WGS-84, see note below)

(d) POSN cecvvenreeas deg-min (sets navigation grid units to decimal minutes)

NOTE: In some areas outside the United States, datums other than WGS-84 or NAD-83
may be used. If the GNS 430 is authorized for use by the appropriate Airworthiness
authority, the required geodetic datum must be set in the GNS 430 prior to its use for
navigation. -

SECTION Il
EMERGENCY PROCEDURES

ABNORMAL PROCEDURES

AN A e ——

1. If GARMIN GNS 430 navigation information is not available or invalid, utilize remaining
operational navigation equipment as required.

2. If "RAIM POSITION WARNING" message is displayed the system will flag and no longer

provide GPS based navigational guidance. The crew should revert to the GNS 430 VOR/ILS
receiver or an alternate means of navigation other than the GNS 430’s GPS Receiver.

3. If "RAIM IS NOT AVAILABLE" message is displayed in the enroute, tcrminai, or initial
approach phase of flight, continue to navigate using the GPS equipment or revert to an

FAA APPROVED DATE: SEp 1 4 2001 page 6 of 9







. o AVIONICS PLACE

. . . 5257 Falcon Rd.
. Rockford, IL 61109
815-220-5360
Aircraft Make: __ (1233008 GARMIN GNS 430 VHF Communications
Aircraft Model: FIID M) Transceiver / VOR/ILS Receiver / GPS Receiver

Aircraft Serial Number: _ /0 4/ g//

alternate means of navigation other than the GNS 430’s GPS receiver appropriate to the route
and phase of flight. When continuing to use GPS navigation, position must be verified every
15 minutes using the GNS 430’s VOR/ILS receiver or another IFR-approved navigation
system. ’

4. 1f "RAIM IS NOT AVAILABLE" message is displayed while on the final approach segment,
GPS based navigation will continue for up to 5 minutes with approach CDI sensitivity ©.3
nautical mile). After 5 minutes the system will flag and no longer provide course guidance
with approach sensitivity. Missed approach course guidance may still be available with 1
nautical mile CDI sensitivity by executing the missed approach. 3

5. In an in-flight emergency, depressing and holding the Comm transfer button for 2 seconds will
select the emergency frequency of 121.500 Mhz into the "Active" frequency window.

SECTION IV
NORMAL PROCEDURES

1. DETAILED OPERATING PROCEDURES

DEIANBD UL e ) S R e

Normal operating procedures are deséribed in the GARMIN GNS 430 Pilot's Guide, P/N 190-
00140-00, Rev. A, dated October 1998, or later appropriate revision.

2. PILOT’S DISPLAY

The GNS 430 System data will appear on the Pilot’s HSL The source of data is either GPS or
VLOC as annunciated on the display above the CDI key.

3. AUTOPILOT/FLIGHT DIRECTOR OPERATION

Coupling of the GNS 430 System steering information to the autopilov/flight director can be
accomplished by engaging the autopilot/flight director in the NAV or APR mode.

When the autopilot/flight director system is using course information supplied by the GNS
430 System and the course pointer is not automatically driven to the desired track, the course
pointer on the HSI must be manually set to the desired track (DTK) indicated by the GNS 430.
For detailed autopilot/flight director operational instructions, refer to the FAA Approved
Flight Manual Supplement for the autopilot/flight director.

Page 7 of 9
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AVIONICS PLACE

5257 Falcon Rd.
_ Rockford, IL 61109
L 815-220-5360
Aircraft Make: (. =s44na GARMIN GNS 430 VHF Communications
Aircraft Model: 7=39/0 /%) Transceiver / VOR/ILS Receiver / GPS Receiver

Aircraft Serial Number: __2/0 L1827/

4. CROSSFILL OPERATIONS

For dual GNC 400 Product Series installations., crossfill capabilities exist between the number
one and number two GNC 400 Systems. Refer to the GARMIN GNS 430 Pilot's Guide for
detailed crossfill operating instructions.

5. AUTOMATIC LOCALIZER COURSE CAPTURE

By default, the GNS 430 automatic localizer course capture feature is enabled. This feature
provides a method for system navigation data present on the external indicators to be switched
automatically from GPS guidance to localizer / glide slope guidance at the point of course
intercept on a localizer at which GPS derived course deviation equals localizer derived course
deviation. If an offset from the final approach course is being flown, it is possible that the
automatic switch from GPS course guidance to localizer / glide slope course guidance will not
occur. Itis the pilot’s responsibility to ensure correct system navigation data is present on the
external indicator before continuing a localizer based approach beyond the final approach fix.

6. DISPLAY OF LIGHTNING STRIKE DATA

For installations that interface the BFGoodrich WX-500 Stormscope and the GNS 430,
lightning strike data detected by the WX-500 will appear on the GNS 430. For detailed
operating instructions regarding the interface of the GNS 430 with the WX-500, refer to the
WX-500 Pilot’s Guide and the GNS 430 Pilot's Guide Addendum for the WX-500
Stormscope interface.

7. DISPLAY OF TRAFFIC ADVISORY DATA

For installations that interface the BFGoodrich SKYWATCH Traffic Advisory System (TAS)
and the GNS 430, traffic data detected by the SKYWATCH will appear on the GNS 430. For
detailed operating instructions regarding the interface of the GNS 430 with the SKYWATCH,
refer to the FAA Approved Flight Manual Supplement for the SKYWATCH, the Pilot’s Guide
for the SKYWATCH and the GNS 430 Pilot’s Guide Addendum for the SKYWATCH Traffic
Advisory System interface.

 FAA APPROVED DATE: SEP 1 4 200 Page 8 of 9







. AVIONICS PLACE

- . ' 5257 Falcon Rd.
Rockford, IL 61109
815-229-5360
Aircraft Make: lessna GARMIN GNS 430 VHF Communications
Aircraft Model: T2/ D ) Transceiver / VOR/ILS Receiver / GPS Receiver

Aircraft Serial Number: ___~2/) 4/58//

SECTION V
PERFORMANCE

No change.

SECTION VI
WEIGHT AND BALANCE

See current weight and balance data.

| . SECTION VII
ATRPLANE & SYSTEM DESCRIPTIONS

See GNS 430 Pilot's Guide for a complete description of the GNS 430 system.

FAA APPROVED DATE: SEP 14 200 ) Page 9 Qf. 9







. LIA=5DD

U.S. Department . ER Y
of Transportation MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION : For FAA Use Only *~ o
Federal Aviation (Airframe, Powerplant, Propeller, or’Appliance) Office jﬂﬁﬁ;ﬁbﬁ N %la
Administration .. - - N K ’7/
INSTRUCTIONS: Print or type all entries. See FAR 43.9, FAR 43 Appendix B, and AC43.9-1 (or subsequént"(evision there%
for instructions and disposifion of this form. This is required by law (49 U.S.C. 1421). Failure to report can result in a civil ¢ .
penaity not to exceed $ 1,000 for each such violation (Section 901 Federal Aviation Act of 1958). . 7
Make ) Modsl .- -
CESSNA T210M
1. Aircraft
Serial No. Nationality and Registration Mark
21061811 . ) Usa N732vP
Name (As shown on registration certificate) Address (As shown on registration certificate)
Henry J. Renken Jr. Trust 39W539 Deer Run Dr. . .
2. Owner . St. Charles, IL -60175 USA

3. For FAA Use Only ’

‘The data identified hereln complies with the

applicable airworthiness requirements and is

approved for the above described alrcraft,

subject to conformity inspeg by a person

authorized in FAR 43.7) - . ¢
SEP 1 4 2001

Date T \A Inspector, DPAT 31 dentification 5. Type
Unit Make Model Serial No. Repair | Alteration
AIRFRAME (As described in ftem 1 above) X
POWERPLANT
PROPELLER
Type

APPLIANCE

d Manufacturer

6. Conformity Statement

A. Agency’s Name and Address B. Kind of Agency C. Certificate No.

AVIONICS PLACE U. S. Certified Mechanic FOSREEEM

5257 Falcon Rd. Forelgn Certified Mechanic N Radio

Rockford, IL 61108 X | Certified Repair Station Limited Instrument

FQSRB66M Manufacturer

D. | certify that the repair and/or alteration made to the unit(s) identified in item 4 above and described on the reverse or
attachments hereto have been made in accordance with the requirements of Part 43 of the U. S. Federal Aviation Regulations
and that the information furmnished herein is true and correct fo the best of my knowledge.

Date Signature of Authorized Individual - -~
12-September-2001 Pavid J. Wright 8/ -g,\j/\:Q 4{/

7. Approval for Retum to Service /

Pursuant to the authority given persons specified below, the unit identified in item 4 was inspected in the manner prescribed by the
Administrator of the Federal Aviation Administration and is APPROVED [] REJECTED

::M Fit. Standards Manufacturer Inspection Authorization Other (Specify)
BY :
FAA Designee X | Repair Station P ot
Date of Approval or Rejection Cedlificate or Signature of Authorized Individual
N Designation No.
12-September-2001 FQ5R866M

FAA Form 337 - : . - . .




NOTICE

. Weight and balance or operating limitation changes shall be entered in the appropnate aircraft record.

" An alteration must be compatible with all previous alterations to assure continued conformity with the applicable
airworthiness requirements.

8. DESCRIPTION OF WORK ACCOMPLISHED (If more space is required, aftach additional sheets. Idenfify with
aircraft nafionality and registration mark and date. work completed.)

1. Introduction: A. Installed VWWX-500 system processor s/n JDP06103820 located at station #161.4
and antenna s/n JCA06107447 located at station #189.4.
2. Description: A. Installed I.A.VV. manufacturers instructions p/n 008-11500-001, Rev. B, dated 06-10-99,
AC 43.13-1B Chap 4, 11, & 12, and AC 43.13-2A Chap 2 & 3.
B. Installed 3 amp C/B labeled WX-500. Electrical load analysis was performed. WX-500
does not produce excessive load on system per A/C specifications.

C. WX-500 does not interfere with any other avionics or inslrtments in A/C.

D. WX-500 is directly connécted to GNS-430, GNS-530, and KI-525A.

E. Owners operation manual was placed in A/C.

F. System ground checked good.

G. Weight and balance rewsed
. Control, operation information: N/A - En T ez
. Servicing information: N/A . - - ) -
. Maintenance instructions: N/A
. Troubleshoofing information: N/A
. Removal and replacement information: N/A
. Diagrams: N/A

. Special inspection requu'ements N/A
10 Application of protective treatments: N/A
11. Data: N/A
12. List of special tools: N/A
13. Commuter category A/C: N/A
14. Recommended overhaul periods: N/A
15. Airworthiness Limitations Section: N/A
16. Revision: A letter will be submitted to the local FSDO with
a copy of the revised FAA Form 337 and revised ICA.

mmﬂmmhw

END

[] ADDITIONAL SHEETS ARE ATTACHED
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ForFAAUse Only 92 _,

IS,
INSTRUCTIONS: Print or type all entries. See FAR 43.9, FAR 43 Appendix B, and AC43.9-1 (or subsequént revision thereo 3 .

for instructions and disposition of this form. This is required by law (49 U.S.C. 1421). Failure to report can result in a civil
penalty not to exceed $ 1,000 for each such violation (Section 901 Federal Aviation Act of 1958).

U.s. Department
of Transportation

MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION
(Airframe, Powerplant, Propeller, or Appliance)

Federal Aviation
Administration

Make Model
CESSNA T210M

1. Aircraft S
Serial No. Nationality and Registration Mark
21061811 Usa N732VP
Name (As shown on registration certificate) Address (As shown on registration certificats)
Henry J. Renken Jr. Trust 39W539 Deer Run Dr.

2. Owmer St. Charles, IL 60175 USA

3. For FAA Use Only

The data identified hereln complies with the
applicable airworthiness requirements and is
approved for the above described aircraft,
subject to conformity inspec son
authorized in FAR 43.7

sgp 1 4 2001
Date ~B¥nit Identification §. Type
Unit Make Model Serial No. Repair | Alteration
AIRFRAME (As described in ftem 1 above) X
POWERPLANT
PROPELLER
Type
LIANCE
APP Manufacturer o,
6. Conformity Statement
A. Agency's Name and Address B. Kind of Agency C. Certificate No.
AVIONICS PLACE U, S. Certified Mechanic FQSRBE6M
5257 Falcon Rd. Foreign Certified Mechanic Radio
Rockford, IL 61108 X | Certified Repair Station Limited Instrument
FQS5R866M Manufacturer )

D. 1 certify that the repair and/or alteration made to the unit(s) identified i
attachments hereto have been made in accordance with the requiremen
and that the information furnished herein is frue and correct to the best of my knowledge.

n item 4 above and described on the reverse or
ts of Part 43 of the U. S. Federal Aviation Regulations

Date
12-September-2001

Signature of Authorized Individual

7. Approval for Retum to Service

/

. it W//ww;ﬂ/&

Pursuant to the authority given persons speci

Administrator of the Federal Aviation Administration and is

fied balow, the unit identified in item 4 was inspected in the manner prescribed by the
APPROVED [] REJECTED

m Standards Manufacturer Inspection Authorization Other (Specify)
BY -
FADesiges | X | RopaSutin E oy T
Date of Approval or Rejection Certificate or Signature of Authorized Individual
Designation No. .
12-September-2001 FOSRB66M m /w
FAA Form 337 /4

/




NOTICE

Weight and balance or operating limitation changes shall be entered in the appropriate aircraft record.

An alteration must be compatible with all previous alterations to assure continued conformity with the applicable

airworthiness requirements.

8. DESCRIPTION OF WORK ACCOMPLISHED (If more space is required, attach additional sheets. Identify with

aircraft nationality and registration mark and dafe work completed.)

1. Introduction: A. Installed GNS-530 s/n 78402634 in radio stack above GNS-430 and below PM-7000MS
in clear view of pilot.
B. Antenna mounted on top at stafion #42.
2. Description: A. Installed LAW. manufacturers instructions p/n 190-00180-02, Rev. C, dated 03-22-00,
AC 43.13-1B Chap 4, 11, 12, AC 43.13-2A Chap 2 & 3, AC 23.1 308-1A
AC 20-138 Chap 7 (VFR), and PAR 8(c)(1)()(IFR install).-

B. Supporting data on STC SA#00705WI. -
C. Installed 5 amp C/B labeled GPS. o
D. GPS does not interfere with any other equipment, (electromagnetic Tl

compatibility), and other equipment in A/C does not interfere with Lo
GPS unit. Electrical load analysis was performed. GNS-  does ’ T

not produce excessive [oad on systems per AJC specifications. ) e
E. GNS-530 s directly connected to KI-525A, GTX-327, WX-500, JPI, GNS-430, 400B A/P, . Sl 2
and DME. ) :

E. Installation functions checked satisfactorily per procedures found in Initial
Checkout Section of Installation Manual. Ground checks include verification
of conformity to.airworthiness ciiteria in accordance with A/C 20-138 PAR
8(c)(2). The A/C has been placarded "GPS NOT APPROVED FOR NAVIGATION".
This placard to remain in installed for navigation until flight test
certification is completed and FAA Approved Airplane Flight Manual Supplement
has been approved. See paragraph below of this form for flight test
certification and AFM approval date. The GPS has been flight tested in
accordance with AC 20-138 PAR 8(c)(2) on
Date: Fg-J5-0/ .
By: ot AN ntd A
Certificate #:
and found to meet the requirements of IFR enroute, terminal, and non-
precision approach fiight. An Airplane Flight Manual Supplement C-T210M
approved by the FAA dated ___SEP_1 4 2001 has been instalied
within the airplane. Garmin GNS-530 Pilot's Guide p/n 190-00181-00, Rev. A, dated 5/00
has been included and must be available to the flight
crew during IFR operations. )
G. Aliinspection records and other documents pertaining to this major
alteration are on file at Avionics Place under W.O. #5505. A/C weight and
balance and equipment fist amended in accordance with AC 43.13-1B Chap 11, -
Section 3 thru 3.36, and Section 11.37.
3. Control, operation information: N/A
4. Servicing information: N/A
5. Mainlenance instructions: N/A
6. Trouble shooting information: N/A
7. Removal and replacement information: N/A
8. Diagrams: N/A
9. Special inspection requirements: N/A
10. Application of protective treatments: N/A
11. Data: N/A
12. List of specific tools: N/A .~
13. Commuter category: N/A
14. Recommended overhaul periods: N/A
15. Airworthiness Limitations Section: N/A
16. Revision: A letter will be submitted to the local FSDO with a copy of the revised FAAICA. |
END

[]- ADDITIONAL SHEETS ARE ATTACHED
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FAA APPROVED FLIGHT MANUAL SUPPLEMENT
GARMIN GNS 330 VHF COMMUNICATIONS TRANSCEIVER/
VOR/ILS RECEIVER/GPS RECEIVER

Aircrait Make: CESSNA

Aircraft Model: T210M

Aircraft S5/N: 21061811

Aircraft Reg. No.: N732VP
This document must be carried in the aircrafit at all times.
it describes the operating procedures for the GARMIN GNS§ 330
navigation sy¥vstem when it has been installed in accordance

with GARMIN Installation Manual 190-00181-02 Rev. _Q (Rev. A
or later) and FAA Form 337 dated F—/S~p) .

For aircrafit with an FAA Approved Flight Manual, this
document serves as the FAA Approved Flight Manual Supplement
for the GARMIN GNS 330. For aircraft that do not have an
approved flight manual, this document serves as the FAA
Approved Supplemental Flight Manual for ithe GARMIN GNS 530.

The information contained herein supplements or supercedes
the basic Airplane Flight Manual only in those areas listed
herein. Fer limitations, procedures, and periormance .
information not contained in this document, nsult the basic

Airplane Filight Manual. <1221' C/,
FAA APPROVED: A{ //

Foy Scott Horejs
Principal Avionics Inspector
Dupage District Flight Office
31W775 North Ave.
West Chicago, IL 60185-1036

FAA APFROVED DATE: SEP 1 4 200 Page 1 of
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SECTIONI
GENERAL

1. The GNS 530 System is a fully integrated, panel mounted instrument, which contains a VHF
Communications Transceiver, a VOR/ILS receiver, and a Global Positioning System (GPS)
Navigation computer. The system consists of a GPS antenna, GPS Receiver, VHF
VOR/LOC/GS antenna, VOR/ILS receiver, VHF COMM antenna and a VHF Communications
Transceiver. The primary function of the VHF Communication portion of the equipment is to
facilitate communication with Air Traffic Control. The primary function of the VOR/ILS
Receiver portion of the equipment is to receive and demodulate VOR, Localizer, and Glide
Slope signals. The primary function of the GPS portion of the system is to acquire signals from
the GPS system satellites, recover orbital data, make range and Doppler measurements, and
process this information in real-time to obtain the user's position, velocity, and time.

2. Provided the GARMIN GNS 530’s GPS receiver is receiving adequate usable signals, it has
been demonstrated capable of and has been shown to meet the accuracy specifications for:

e VFR/IFR enroute, terminal, and non-precision instrument approach (GPS,
Loran-C, VOR, VOR-DME, TACAN, NDB, NDB-DME, RNAYV) operation
within the U.S. National Airspace System in accordance with AC 20-138.

e  One of the approved sensors, for a single or dual GNS 530 installation, for
North Atlantic Minimum Navigation Performance Specification (MINPS)
Airspace in accordance with AC 91-49 and AC 120-33.

e  The system meets RNP5 airspace (BRNAV) requirements of AC 90-96 and
in accordance with AC 20-138, and JAA AMJ 20X2 Leaflet 2 Revision 1,
provided it is receiving usable navigation information from the GPS
receiver.

Navigation is accomplished using the WGS-84 (NAD-83) coordinate reference datum.
Navigation data is based upon use of only the Global Positioning System (GPS) operated by the
United States of America.

FAA Approved Date: sgp 14 200 Page 3 of 8
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SECTION I
LIMITATIONS

1. The GARMIN GNS 530 Pilot's Guide, P/N 190-00181-00, Rev. A, dated April 2000 or later
appropriate revision must be immediately available to the flight crew whenever navigation is
predicated on the use of the system.

The GARMIN 500 Series Pilot’s Guide Addendum, Display Interface for Traffic and Weather
Data, must be immediately available to the flight crew if the BFGoodrich WX-500
Stormscope® or the BFGoodrich SKYWATCH™ Traffic Advisory System (TAS) is
installed.

2. The GNS 530 must utilize the following or later FAA approved software versions:

Sub-System Software Version
Main 2.00
GPS 2.00
COMM 1.22
VOR/LOC 1.25
G/S 2.00

The Main software version is displayed on the GNS 530 self test page immediately after turn-
on for 5 seconds. The remaining system software versions can be verified on the AUX group
sub-page 2, “SOFTWARE/DATABASE VER".

3. IFR enroute and terminal navigation predicated upon the GNS 530’s GPS Receiver is
prohibited unless the pilot verifies the currency of the data base or verifies each selected
waypoint for accuracy by reference to current approved data.

4. Instrument approach navigation predicated upon the GNS 530’s GPS Receiver must be
accomplished in accordance with approved instrument approach procedures that are retrieved
from the GPS equipment data base. The GPS equipment database must incorporate the
current update cycle.

(a) Instrument approaches utilizing the GPS receiver must be conducted in the approach
mode and Receiver Autonomous Integrity Monitoring (RAIM) must be available at the
Final Approach Fix. .

(b) Accomplishment of ILS, LOC, LOC-BC, LDA, SDF, MLS or any other type of approach
not approved for GPS overlay with the GNS 530’s GPS receiver is not authorized.

FAA Approved Date: ¢pp 14 200t Page 4 of 8
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(c) Use of the GNS 530 VOR/ILS receiver to fly approaches not approved for GPS requires
VOR/ILS navigation data to be present on the external indicator.

(d) When an alternate airport is required by the applicable operating rules, it must be served
by an approach based on other than GPS or Loran-C navigation, the aircraft must have the
operational equipment capable of using that navigation aid, and the required navigation
aid must be operational.

(e) VNAV information may be utilized for advisory information only. Use of VNAV
information for Instrument Approach Procedures does not guarantee Step-Down Fix
altitude protection, or arrival at approach minimums in normal position to land.

5. If not previously defined, the following default settings must be made in the “SETUP 1" menu
of the GNS 530 prior to operation (refer to Pilot's Guide for procedure if necessary):

(a) dis,spd ......... Irxll k (sets navigation units to “nautical miles” and “knots™)
(b) alt, v§ cecueeeeee fr fpm (sets altitude units to “feet” and “feet per minute™)
(c) map datum ..WGS 84 (sets map datum to WGS-84, see note below)

(d) posn.............. deg-min (sets navigation grid units to decimal minutes)

NOTE: In some areas outside the United States, datums other than WGS-84 or NAD-83
may be used. If the GNS 530 is authorized for use by the appropriate Airworthiness
authority, the required geodetic datum must be set in the GNS 530 prior to its use for
navigation.

SECTION III
EMERGENCY PROCEDURES

ABNORMAL PROCEDURES

1. If GARMIN GNS 530 navigation information is not available or invalid, utilize remaining
operational navigation equipment as required.

2. If "RAIM POSITION WARNING" message is displayed the system will flag and no longer
provide GPS based navigational guidance. The crew should revert to the GNS 530 VOR/ILS
receiver or an alternate means of navigation other than the GNS 530’s GPS Receiver.

3. If "RAIM IS NOT AVAILABLE" message is displayed in the enroute, terminal, or initial
approach phase of flight, continue to navigate using the GPS equipment or revert to an

FAA Approved Date: SEP 14 2001 Page 5 of 8
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alternate means of navigation other than the GNS 530’s GPS receiver appropriate to the route
and phase of flight. When continuing to use GPS navigation, position must be verified every
15 minutes using the GNS 530’s VORJ/ILS receiver or another IFR-approved navigation
system.

4. If "RAIM IS NOT AVAILABLE" message is displayed while on the final approach segment,
GPS based navigation will continue for up to 5 minutes with approach CDI sensitivity (0.3
nautical mile). After 5 minutes the system will flag and no longer provide course guidance
with approach sensitivity. Missed approach course guidance may still be available with 1
nautical mile CDI sensitivity by executing the missed approach.

5. Inanin-flight emergency, depressing and holding the Comm transfer button for 2 seconds will
select the emergency frequency of 121.500 Mhz into the "Active" frequency window.

SECTION IV
NORMAL PROCEDURES

1. DETAILED OPERATING PROCEDURES

Normal operating procedures are described in the GARMIN GNS 530 Pilot's Guide, P/N 190-
00181-00, Rev. A, dated April 2000 or later appropriate revision.

2. PILOT'S DISPLAY

The GNS 530 System data will appear on the Pilot’s CDI/HSI. The source of data is either
GPS or VLOC as annunciated on the display above the CDI key.

3. AUTOPILOT / FLIGHT DIRECTOR OPERATION

Coupling of the GNS 530 System steering information to the autopilot/flight director can be
accomplished by engaging the autopilot/flight director in the NAV or APR mode.

When the autopilot/flight director system is using course information supplied by the GNS
530 System and the course pointer is not automatically driven to the desired track, the course
pointer on the HSI must be manually set to the desired track (DTK) indicated by the GNS 530.
For detailed autopilot/flight director operational instructions, refer to the FAA Approved
Flight Manual Supplement for the autopilot/flight director.

FAA Approved Date: SEP 1 4 2001 Page 6 of 8







-

.AVIONICS PLAGE
© 5257 Falcon Rd. O -72/07

Rockford, IL 61109
815-229-5360 /\/ 730? V/9

A

4. CROSSFILI. OPERATIONS
For dual GNC 500 Product Series or GNC 500/GNC 400 Product Series installations, crossfill
capabilities exist between the number one and number two Systems. Refer to the GARMIN
GNS 530 Pilot’s Guide for detailed crossfill operating instructions.

5. AUTOMATIC LOCALIZER COURSE CAPTURE

By default, the GNS 530 automatic localizer course capture feature is enabled. This feature
provides a method for system navigation data present on the external indicators to be switched
automatically from GPS guidance to localizer / glide slope guidance as the aircraft approaches
the localizer course inbound to the final approach fix. If an offset from the final approach
course is being flown, it is possible that the automatic switch from GPS course guidance to
localizer / glide slope course guidance will not occur. It is the pilot’s responsibility to ensure
comrect system navigation data is present on the external indicator before continuing a
localizer based approach beyond the final approach fix. Refer to the GNS 530 Pilot’s Guide
for detailed operating instructions.

6. DISPLAY OF LIGHTNING STRIKE DATA

For installations that interface the BFGoodrich WX-500 Stormscope and the GNS 530,
lightning strike data detected by the WX-500 will appear on the GNS 530. For detailed
operating instructions regarding the interface of the GNS 530 with the WX-500, refer to the
WX-500 Pilot's Guide and the GNS 530 Pilot’s Guide Addendum for the WX-500
Stormscope interface.

7. DISPLAY OF TRAFFIC ADVISORY DATA

For installations that interface the BFGoodrich SKYWATCH Traffic Advisory System (TAS)
and the GNS 530, traffic data detected by the SKYWATCH will appear on the GNS 530. For
detailed operating instructions regarding the interface of the GNS 530 with the SKYWATCH,
refer to the FAA Approved Flight Manual Supplement for the SKYWATCH, the Pilot’s Guide
for the SKYWATCH and the GNS 530 Pilot’s Guide Addendum for the SKYWATCH Traffic
Advisory System interface.

FAA Approved Date: SEP 1 4 200 Page 7 of 8
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SECTIONV
PERFORMANCE

No change.

SECTION VI
WEIGHT AND BALANCE

See current weight and balance data.

SECTION V11
AIRPLANE & SYSTEM DESCRIPTIONS

See GNS 530 Pilot's Guide for a complete description of the GNS 530 system.

SEP 14 200 page 8 of 8
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NECEIVE[R
£ 41
i l Form Approved
AL 17 00 MAUOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION OME No. 2120-0020
us [y
WAl Ay IQ' - For FAA Use On
TG on ( irfrg Powerplant, Propeller, or Appliance) d
) Office Identification P
\Aamlplstration /) Z >
p) /(S
INSTRUCTIONS: Print or type all enties. See FAR 43.9, FAR 43 Appendix B, and AC 43 8-1 (or subsequent revision thereof) for instructons
and dispositi is fo This report is requirkd by law (49 U.S.C. 1421). Failure to report can result in a civil penalty not to exceed $1,000
for each such violation (Section 01 Federal Aviation Act 1958)
Make Medel
Cessna T210M
1. Alrcraft Serial No. Nationality and Registration Mark
21061811 N732VP
Name (As shown on registration certificats) Address (As shown on registration certificate)
2. Ovmer WSS Planes, Inc. Rt. 26, Box 9
Princeton, IL 61356
3. For FAA Use Only
4. Unit Identification 6. Type
Unit Make Model Serial No. Repair Alteration
X U
AIRFRANE (As described in item 1 above}
POWERPLANT
PROPELLER
Type ] El
IAPPLIANCE
Manufacturer D D
6. Conformity Statement
A. Agency's Name and Address B. Kind of Agency C. Certfficate No.
Steve J. Myers U.S. Certified Mechanic 471780408IA
Myers Aviation, Inc. [ | Foreign Certified Mechanic
1684 River Mill Rd., Oshkosh, Wi 54901 [ ] Certified Repair Station
[ | Manufacturer
D. [ certify that the repair and/or alteration made to the unit(s) identfied in item 4 above and described on the reverse or attachments hereto
have been made in accordance with the requirements of Part 43 of the U.S. Federal Aviation Regulations and that the information fumished
herein is true and cormect to the best of my knowledge.
Date Signature of Authonzed Individual
e ﬂ%—mr Q
Mgy
7. Approval for Return to Service N A
Pursuant to the authority given persons specified below, the unit identified in item 4 was inspected in the manner prescribed by the
Administrator of the Federal Aviation Administration and is E APPROVED D REJECTED
D FAA Flt Standards D Manufacturer X Inspection Authonzation Other (Specify)
Inspector
BY
D FAA Designee D Repair Station E Person Approved by Transport
Canada Airworthiness Group
Date of Approval or Rejection Certificate or Signature of Authorized Individual
May 15, 2000 Designation No.
471780408IA Q N A

FAA Form337 (12-88) A




NOTICE

Weight and balance or operating limitation changes shall be entered in the appropriate aircraft record. An afteration must be
compatible with all previous alterations to assure continued conformity with the applicable airvorthiness requirements.

. Description of Work Accomplished
(if more space is required, attach additional sheets. Identify with aircraft nationality and registration mark and date work completed.)

. Repaired damage to lower forward fuselage station 0.0 to 129.6 by replacing the following parts:
A. Forward twr. skin Part No. 1213788-6.

B. Lwr. skin Part No. 1210501-12.

C. Lwr. skin Part No. 1210501-3.

D. Gusset Part No. 1211329-1.

E. Lwr. skin Part No. 1210505-11.

. Replacement parts installed per Cessna Parts and Maintenance Manual.

. Installation procedures per AC43.13-1A, Chapter 2, Section 3.

. No equipment list revision.

. No weight and balance change.

END.

D Additional Sheets Are Attached

U.S.GPO:1989-0-663-171

—
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FAA AIRCRAET REGISTRY

CAMERA No.3  patE: [©-4-9}

- [ S Form Appraved
MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION - - - - . OMS No. 2120-0020

et For FAA Use Oniy
_ (Airlram‘g, Powerplant, Propeller, qr Appliance) Gifice identification

INSTRUCTIONS: Print ortypealientries. See FAR43.9, FAR 43 Appendix B, and AC 43.9-1 (or subsequent revision thereo

and disposition of this form. This reportis required by law (48 .S.C. 142
for each such violation (Section 901 Federal Aviation Act of 1958). .

Make
1. Aircraft Cessna

Serial No. - . : o Nationality and Registration Mark
21061811 . o USA N732VP

Name (As shown on registration certificate) s Address (As shown on registration certificate)

- . RR 1
JERRY DEAN LANDING . St. Clair, MO 63077

f) forinstructions
1). Failure to report can result in a civil penalty notto exceed $1,000

3. For FAA Use Only

4. Unit Identification - S. Type

Unit ' Model B Serial No. ) Repair Alteration

AIRFRAME . ~o (AS described jn Item 1 above) R aGasas et S PRSPV OSUUIUY

I
POWERPLANT - .

.

PROPELLER

Type

APPLIANCE

Manufacturer

._Conformity St. -
A. Agency's Name and Address B. Kind of Agency C. Certificate No.
. U.S. Centificated Mechanic

Daniel B, Dickman Foreign Centiticated Mechanic )
Route 6 Box 211 A Certiticated Repair Station - A.I, 1570585
Rolla, MO 65401 .

D. lcertify thatthe regpair and/or alteration made to the unit(s) identified in item 4 above and de:
" have been made in accordance with the requirements-af Part 43 of the U.S. Federal Aviati
furnished herein is true and correct to the best of my knowledge.

Date Signature of Authorized Individyal
August 13, 1991 ﬂ - (2,9

7. Approval for Return To Service

Pursuant to the authority given persons specified below. the unit identified in item 4 was inspected in the manner prescribed by the
Administrator of the Federal Aviation Administration and is X APPROVED O REJECTED

- | FAA Fit. Standards . - Other (Specify)
Inspector Manufacturer X |inspection Authorization

Manufacturer

scribed onthe reverse or attachments hereto
on Regulations and that the information

BY

. . . Person Approved by Transport
FAA Designee Repair Station Canada Airworthiness Group

Date of Approval or Rejection Certificate or Signatyre of Authorjzed Indiyidu
- Designation No. _ < /@
August 13, 1991 A.Ts 1570585 - 64"“" *

FAA Form 337 (12-e3)




FAA AIRCRAFT REGISTRY

CAMERA N0.23  DATE: [@-Y- QI

NOTICE

Weight and balance or operating limitation changes shall be entered in the appropriate aircraft record. An alteration must be
compatible with all previous alterations to assure continued conformity with the applicable airworthiness requirements.

8. Description of Work Accaomplished it

(If more space is required, attach additional sheets. Identify with aircraft nationality and reg:strauon mark and date work completed.)
—

1. Modified aircraft using STC SAS737SW by Uvalde Flight Center, Inc.
- for, removal of landing gear doors. -

Installed Bracket Air Filter as covered by STC SA693CE, SA71GL, SH12CE
appli.ation and cross reference chart. S .

RRAAARENDRRRAAAARS

2.




FAA AIRCRAFT REGISTRY
CAMERA NO. S ANDATE: /7 -

- o AN Form A%ptoved
- : . N - 'Budget Bureau No. 04-R0058

N -. INSTRUCTIONS —Print or type. Do not write in shaded areas; these
DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION . -] . .-are for FAA usc only. Submit original anly-to an authorized FAA
EEDERAL AVIATION ADMINISTRATION ’ ; ‘7 ‘Representative. If additional space is required, use an attachment.

APPI.!CA“ON_ FOR AIRWORTHINESS CERTIFICATE - 1 Eg;hscpaelfll:l flight permit‘s complete Sections II and VI or Vil as

1. REGISTRATION MARK 2. AIRCRAFT BUILDER'S NAME ( mabe) . 3. AIRCRAFT MODEL DESIGNATION | 4. YR. MFG.
N732VP Cessna R | T210M 11977
5. AIRCRAFT SERIAL NO. 6. ENGINE BUNDER'S NAME (meusikr) R 7. ENGINE MODEL DESIGNATION o

21061811 Continental - TSI0-520-R T
8. NUMBER OF ENGINES ¥. PROPELLER BUHDER'S NAME ( me.ibr) TO. PROPELLER MODEL DESIGNATION - 11 ‘l:un KS:

One McCauley ) D3A34cH402/90DFA-10 [ [ meorr
APPLICATION IS HEREBY MADE FOR: (Check applicable items) - —~—
A I'1 | X |STANDARD AIRWORTHINESS CERT. ( Indicate category) | Rwommat | Jumry ] | Ackosaric | [rmanseom] Touosr | [saucon
B | | [SPECIAL AIRWORTHINESS CERTIFICATE ( Check appropriate items) .
UMITED

DESCRIPTION

1. AIRCRAFY

CLass |
CLASS #t

AGRICULTURE & PEST CONTROL 2] [aemaLsurvermc] 3] PERIAL
FOREST ( W'ild life comservaron)  |'§ |  [paTROLING Ts] ATHER CONTRO]
OTHER ( Specify } ) N

RESEARCH AND DEVELOPMENT [2] Jaarwsunr [37] [exrusmons
RACING |5 ]  fcrew mamaunc 16  [wcr surver
TO SHOW COMPLIANCE WITH FAR

PROVISIONAL {Imdsczse class)

RESTRICTED ( Indicate speration(s) re
be conducted)

EXPERIMENTAL ( Indicute aperation(s)
te be comducted )

FERRY FLIGHT FOR REPAIRS, ALTERATIONS, MAINTENANCE OR STORAGE
EVACUATE FROM AREA OF IMPENDING DANGER
OPERATION IN EXCESS OF MAX. CERTIFICATED TAKE-OFF WEIGHT
K . DEUVERING OR EXPORT 151 [PRODUCTION FLGHT TESTING

C [6 ] MULTIPLE AIRWORTHINESS CERTIFICATE ( Check appropriate Restricted Operation and Standard or Limited as applicable abore)
A.-REGISTERED OWNER ( As shown on Certificate of Aircraft Registrution) IF DEALER, CHECK HERE ——e I X
NAME ] sooress 5800 East Pawnee Road.

Cessna Aircraft Company Wichita, Kansa 67201
B. AIRCRAFT CERTIFICATION BASIS (Check applicable blocks and complete items as indicated ) - -

AIRCRAFT SPECIFICATION OR TYPE CERTIFICATION DATA SHEET (Girr No. AIRWORTHINESS DIRECTIVES ( Check if all upplicable AD's complied with and gire
X {.nd Revision Ne.) 3A2‘L Rev. 27’ X |Lstest 4D No.) 77_03

. CERTIFICATION REQUESTED

o

SPECIAL FLIGHT PERMIT ( Indic.ate
aperation 10 be canducted then complete
Section VI sr VII us upplicble on
rerevse yide)

LI LT RTINS P 1Y 1) B

AIRCRAFT USTING ( Gire puge Nof3).) | SUPPLEMENTAL TYPE CERTIFICATE (List aumber of vach STC incorporated)

C. AIRCRAFT OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE RECORDS
CHECK iF RECORDSIN Jroru. AIRFRAME HOURS—

X | COMPLIANCE WITH!

EXPERIMENTAL ONLY — Esnter hours floun since last certificate issned
er reseued *
FAR 91,173

D. CERTIFICATION—I hereby ceftify that 1 am the owner (or his agent) of the aircraft described above; that che aircraft is registered with the
Federal Aviation Administration in accordance with Section 501 of the Federal Aviation Act of 1958, and applicable Federal Aviation Regula-
tions; and that the aircraft has been inspected and is airworthy and eligible far the airworthiness certificate requested.

1. OWNER'S CERTIFICATION

DATE OF APPLICATION NAME AND TULE ( Prins or ype) Gen. Mgr. |soNature 5

2-25-77 illiam A. Boettger, Pawnee DiV. ZUclicars &4
A. THE AIRCRAFT DESCRIBED ABOVE HAS BEEN INSPECTED AND FOUND AWRWORTHY BY: ( Complete this section only if FAR 21.18Y (d) applies)
FAR PART 121 OR 127 CERT¥ICATE HOLDER (Gire l 3 l CERTIFICATED MECHANIC (Gire l 6 I CERTIFICATED REPAIR STATION (Gite Certificate

Certificate Na.) Covificate Nol) No.)

AIRCRAFT MANUFACTURER ( Gite Nume of Firm)

TITLE

(Check ALL applicable blocks) | find ‘that the airercft described in Section | or VIl meets the requirements for: The certification
requested, or Amendment or madification of its current airworthiness certificate. Inspection for @ special flight permit under

Section VIl was conducted by: [_] FAA Inspector; ceribizmts holder under [ ] FAR 65, [_| FAR 121 or 127, or [_] FAR 145.
DASTRICT OFFICE DESIGNEE'S NO. B FAA INSPECTOR'S SIGNATURE

I1CT EMDO ‘ ) Cassnj Aircraft Co., Pawnee Diy.
3-0-43 _

f ‘AA
REPRESENTATIVE
ERTIFICATION

(7-707
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FAA AIRCRAFT REGISTRY

' GAMERA NO.

el LR~ 72 |

Vi, PRODUCTION .

8. PRODUCTION BASIS (Check applicable itemm)

FLIGNT TESTING

PRODUCTION CERTIFICATE [ Gire production tertificare samber)

TYPE CERTIFHCATE ONLY

APPROVED PRODUCTION. INSPECTION SYSTEM -~ - -

C. GIVE QUANTITY OF CERTIFCATES REQUIRED FOR OPERATING NEEDS:

DATE OF APPLUCATION NAME AND TITIE ( Print or Dype)

kg padis

Vii. SPICIAL FLIGHT PERMIY PURPOSES OTHIR THAN PRODUCTION FLIGHT TEST

DESCRIPTION OF AIRCRAFT

REGISTERED OWNER

BUILDER [ Murke j

| semiat Rumeer

B. DESCRIPTION OF FUGHT

FROM

C. CREW REQUIRED TO OPERATE THE AIRCRAFT AND ITS EQUIPMENT

‘ Imor [ lco-mo'r ] [NAVIGATOI [ lonm  Specify)

D. THE AIRCRAFT DOES NOT MEET THE APPLICABLE AIRWORTHINESS REQUIREMENTS AS FOLLOWS:

F. CERTIFICATION—I hereby certify that I am the registered oemer (or his agent) of the aircraft described above; that the aircraft is registered
with the Federal Aviation Administration in accordance with Section 501 of the Federal Aviation Act of 1958, and applicable Federal Aviation

DATE - lnw AND TITLE ( Print or Iype)

Regulations; and that the aircraft has been inspected and is airworthy for the flight described.

B SIGNATURE

WORYHINESS

Vil AI&'
" DOCUMENTATION
{FAA use only)

. Operating Limitations and Markings in Compliance with FAR

G. Statement of Conformity, FAA Form 317 ( Artach when required)

?1.31 as Applicable

. Current O ing Limitoti A hed

H. Foreign Airworthiness Certification for Import Aircraft (Attuch wben
reguired ) N

. Data, Drawings, Photographs, etc. (Attach when required )

. Current Welght and Balance Information Available in Aircraft

I. Previous AifwaﬂhineséC:rtiﬁcnh Issved in Accordance with
FAR CAR (Original uttached)

. Major Repoir and Alteration, FAA 337 ((Artach when required)

. This Inspection Recorded in Aircroft Records

J. Current Airworthiness Certificate Issued in Accordance with
FAR 1 ( Copy atiucked)
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GAMERA NO. S NDATE: /J -/ - @&

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA
> DEPTIRTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION-—FEDERAL AVIATION ADMINISTRATION —

DO STA®NARD AIRWORTHINESS CERTIF'SATE

1. NATIONALITY AND g2 A % 4. CATEGORY
REGISTRATION MARKS - MBER -

RT732vVP ¢ Normal
.5. AUTHORITY AND BASIS FOR ISSUA%{ : 2 A

This airworthiness certificate is/ umhpurwam
dme of issuance, the ulrcreh ;

to be in a \ of
comprehensive and detailed gi odé a; r ion on International Civil
. Aviation, - >
Exceptions: ' -

6. TERMS AND CONDITIONS I// N e
blished by the Admi

Unless sooner surrendered, sus N J 3 ator,
this airworthiness certificote is el i, g ond i
v L Avigti tions, ax npprapnufe and the
. I g

porform'd in accordance with Pam;
aircraft is registered in the Unit

P - R DATE OF ISSUANCE [/DESIGNATION NUMBER

hoQ_77 ) Pch

Any clteration, uprodumnn, or misuse of this i i by exceeding or
prisonment not exceeding 3 years, or both. THIS CERTIFICATE MUST BE DISPLAYED N YHE AIRCIAFT IN ACCORD

ANCE WITH APPLICABLE F‘DERAL AVIATION REGULATIONS.

FAA Form 8160-2 (7-67 rFORMERLY FAA FORM 1362 ; TPO : 1%7—0-270 931 *

- e
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